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From: 
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 10:49 AM 
To: 

Subject: RE: URGENT: FW: OS~ lage m SECRET//TI<h'REL TO USA, F'IfE'r' 
~-~ 

Classification: ~~C~~T((TK((~~L TO O~A, ~V~i 

Classif BY~ I 

From: INCG dated 20120213 
assify On: 25X1, 20671231 

From:1 I 

I 

(b)( 1 ) 
(b)(3) 

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 10:42 AM 
~~ I 

Sub~je;ecctt::: ITURRiG~E~NiTT:: RFWAFi: OYS;LLfl--il-=--=--~5E~e~~tEE'f"f.IFf'lfftl(fi.h~lRt:EE.j.:L ::j:;TOe:+lU~S)-';;'\=FP~/~EY~-----------(b)( 1 ) 
Importance: High (b)(3) 

Classification: g~CK~T//TK//~~L TO O~A, ~V~i 

Classified Byl I 

Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 
On: 25X1, 20671231 

From "---I _______ ~ 
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 10:30 AM 
Tol I 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)( 1 ) 
(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)( 1 ) 
(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

Subject: 051 fn 5Ee~E'fIl'fK/tR:EL 'fO USA, Pv'EY (b)( 1 ) 
(b)(3) 

1 
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Classificat £gCRg~//~K//REL ~O UgA, PV~Y 

Classif :~I~~----" 
From: INCG dated 20120213 

Declassi On: 25X1, 20671231 

FYI The OSL NROL-76 website is using thl lit's on the front page and in the 
Picture Gallery. Might not be a huge deal in the big scheme of things, but just wanted to point it out in case it was! 

Thanks, 

Classification: SECRE~//~K//REL ~O USA, FVEY 
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(b)(3) 

(b)( 1 ) 
(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

(b)( 1 ) 
(b)(3) 
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